From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only

Edgewood Civic Association
Monthly Meeting

Monday, March 32, 2009
Edgewood Terrace
Crawford Hall

Mike Clark opened meeting at 7:15

Opening Prayer

Roll Call—some officers absent, some seats vacant Commissioner Silas Grant

Reading of the Minutes—recording secretary absent
Treasurer’s Report—none given

Public Safety Report — MPD 5" District PSA 501 St. Jeff Labofish and Officer Doug Haines; PSA 501

last 30 days — robberies are down 59%; ADW crimes are down 40 % last 39 days; violent crime down

54% last 30 days; however, burglaries are up; stolen autos are slightly up and theft from autos also up a

bit; don’'t | eave things visible in car; theyMRDI | smas|
has been watching McKinley Tech especially for robberies; MPD has recently graduated new offi-

cers and sent them into the field; shooting on Lincoln Road (4 people shot); they have some good leads;

robberies around 1% and RI; have a suspect in mind for that; Rashidi asked about the status of the victims

form Lincoln road; female was shot in head and bullet came out near her eye — she is fortunate (no fatali-

ties); Mr. Henderson asked about the group of young black men selling around 2™ and Adams NE; Offi-

cer said please call 911; Mike Clark said there was a jump out and they handcuffed one young man and

then let him go; why: Officer said say for example someone was robbed; if someone fits description Offi-

cer can handcuff someone for their own safety; don’ t K |
they are not under arrest but is for safety; not uncommon; Mike Clark said complaints about 7" and Girard

— folks congregating; can we put a camera there (on Franklin Street); Officer said vice has executed

search warrants in that block and an arrest was made; Mike Clark said also 3™ and V — kids playing ball in

the street; Officer said last thing we want to see a child hit or something by a car

There was applause.
Mike Clark spoke about the importance of Public Safety

Invited Guests — ANC Commissioners — Mr. Clark read the letter he sent to the Commissioners aloud;
we are looking to include everyone to talk about all this planned growth in our community

Commissioner Silas Grant — We want to find a way to balance the kids having a place and
time to play, but keeping it under control at 640 Girard Street — maybe meeting with the owners
of the apartments creating a coalition; The Commissioner is going to create a newsletter for his SMD;
he will mention the Edgewood Civic Association — some folks still think Edgewood is just the complex
(Edgewood Terrace apartments); Commissioner spoke about a meeting that was facilitated which allowed
folks to concentrate on and address one topic; Safe Streets initiative is something he will mirror for our
neighborhood — like we should focus on what we have and use our resources; also, we have a cleanup
organized by Sally H. every first Saturday and we meet at the Edgewood Recreation Center and then we




spread out — we can then put it on the web sites; finally, he
has some ideas for the youth portion of the agenda; resi-
dent asked about the time for the cleanup (10 am); Rashidi
spoke about the budget cuts from Fenty — have you heard
anything as to what affect that may have on summer pro-
grams; Commissioner Grant said we had a hearing about
that about a month ago; Edgewood rec center keeps hav-
ing too much turnover of staff; there will be two programs
he knows of so far as Edgewood Rec Center; we must
keep site director that we have at Edgewood; Rashidi is
fed up with kids getting the short end of the stick; Commis-
sioner Grant said we are in the design phase now and
then we need to construction funds; Michael Henderson
said he spoke with Councilmember Thomas years Officers from MPD 5D

ago asking when they would get rid of that little hut

they call Edgewood Rec Center and build a real facility for kids and the Councilmember said the

money i s in the budget; if we want to really do s
the top of the burner and bring the heads of the Civic Associations and ANC Commissioners

and march into his office and ask when it is going to be built; then there was more discussion about

where the money is and if it is still there; Mike Clark said something has to be done; Tim Clark said

grounds at Harry Thomas Rec Center are locked too often so the kids have to hop the fences; Rashidi

spoke at length about using and controlling rec centers; issue is its all locked on Sundays; Rashidi said

some folks that live in the community must volunteer to do some things like supervise kids on

Sundays at rec centers; Mike Clark said we have to get the word out so that many adults can some and

volunteer; result was Edgewood wants to have adults volunteer to work on Sundays at Harry Thomas

Recreation Center; Commissioners and Civic heads will be contacted; Commissioner Grant will speak

with Commissioner Pinkney; Rashidi will speak with Mr. Taylor; Mr. Woods is director at Edgewood and

Commissioner may speak withhim;Co mmi s si oner Gr #98#41968 angpphisemad is 2 0 2
silas_grant@yahoo.com

Community Concerns - none

New Business — Youth Programs — ideas? Donetta Clark said Edgewood used to have awareness
parades; brings people together; Timothy said he likes the teen night last year; takes some big agencies
to make it work; we need to have a regular relationship with our youth to guide them and hear them;
Rashidi said he agrees but you really have to plan way ahead; you have to contact the schools in Sep-
tember for bands etc; biggest issue is getting participants; Mike Clark said form a planning committee for
next year to decide things like what schools involved; decide the parade route etc; cook out, tents set up
at the end of the parade route; Tim Clark said sounds good; could also have youth concerts with a lot of
genres — 6 or 7 bands could play; he has colleagues that know folks that play in bands; DC band concert;
get diverse groups of bands; Mike Clark said could have a back to school concert with barbecue; Donetta
said we already have folks in place; Mike Clark said next meeting we come together with a plan; Rashidi
said Parks and Rec has Teen Night every week at some p:
the Recs; Mike Clark said someone needs to do Parks and recs leg work Fred Allen said he would do it
(check their summer dates); Maybe have basketball tournament with MPD versus youth like they used to
do; next meeting is 4™ Monday will be at McKinley Tech; Mike Clark said Councilman David Catania
wants to come to Edgewood meeting (he is chair of Health and Human Services); Ward 5 has high HIV
rates; Fred Allen said it is an epidemic; that will be on agenda for April meeting

Marshal Phillips suggested have a junior civic association; we sit and just give them guidance; we could
reach out to schools, and kids could get community service credit

Alice Thompson received applause — She said she has been working in the Brentwood com-
munity; unit block of Todd alley was cleaned; also contractor on U street doing work had construction




debris she made him clean it up; 161 (group home) no one knows
anything about it; Mike Clark said someone is living there Alice
said government does not know that anyone is living there; for-
warding to DCRA to find out mo
house” is not coming, it is no a8 & 5
have a problem with the house yet; 161 U street DCRA has been
there and now needs to go back there; 1835 3™ street has a
dumpster that’'s HantlChanmipgeand 4B3and ;
4™ and Evarts; resident asked if you can file a petition against
group homes; Fred Allen said t
he brings greetings from your ANC Commissioner (who also hap-
pens to be his wife) and is anyone having any difficulty with the
St. Martins truck traffic; Donetta Clark said RI Avenue and V
Street — traffic turns illegally during rush hour; no u turn sign was
taken down illegally ( as you are about to cross Lincoln road);
send Alice an email

earlier so far the two residen w,;j’i of

Rashidi went to the Federation of Civic Associations
meeting; we must pay dues to the federation (40 per year);

due by the 31% of this month; motion was made to pay dues A! i ce Thompson from

($40.00) and 2™ motion passed unanimously; Rashidi said

they need an alternate delegate ( should be a non officer); if something comes uo and none of the dele-
gates can attend; the old municipal building 7" end the alternate delegate can attend; usually happen 4™
Wednesday of every month at 441 4™ street 7" floor 7-9 pm; usually department heads or even mayor
come and speak; Tim Clark volunteered to be an alternate delegate; James Stuart also volunteered

Edgewood Civic Association Website; Tim Clark had it displayed using a projector; has history,
officers contact information, bios, neighborhood news, crime alerts, CNN web ticker, current weather,
upcoming events, Edgewood blog, Edgewood chat, keep in touch, city links, city news papers, photo gal-
lery, documents, and forms (register online); join the mailing list; Fred Allen asked about a membership
app online for businesses; Tim Clark said this weeks blog talks about it; Rashidi asked if he can fill out
those forms since he is the membership person; Tim also said give him your comments and he can imple-
ment them; site is www.theedgewoodcivicassociation.org

Fred Allen spoke about preserving Backus Middle School as an Educational Center; Fred
wants it to not be sold and become condos, but remain dedicated to education; he handed out
flyers about it.

Committee Reports—none given

Announcements

Meeting adjourned at 9:22 PM

From the desk of Michael J. Henderson
For information purposes only (not official minutes)

t

he

ma



